
STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 
Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
Governor Scott Walker Secretary Dave Ross Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

 
Voice: 608-266-2112    FAX: 608-267-3816    TTY: 608-267-2416 

 

 
Page 1 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

BOARD OF NURSING 
ROOM 121A, 1400 E. WASHINGTON AVENUE, MADISON WI 

CONTACT:  DAN WILLIAMS (608) 266-2112 
MAY 9, 2013 

 
Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time of the 
meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a description of the actions 
and deliberations of the Board.  A quorum of the Board will be present during the committee meetings. 
 

BOARD OF NURSING MEETING 
 

8:00 A.M 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
A. Adoption of Agenda (1-6) 
 
B. Attendance at Legislation and Rules Committee (7-12) 
 
C. Attendance at Education and Licensure Committee (13-318) 
 
D. Attendance at Practice Committee (319-330) 
 
E. Report of Legislation and Rules Committee 
 
F. Report of Education and Licensure Committee 
 
G. Report of Practice Committee 
 
H. Approval of Board of Nursing Minutes of April 11, 2013 (331-344) 
 
I. Administrative Matters – Discussion and Consideration (345-346) 

1) June Meeting Agenda Items 
2) Status Update as to BON Newsletter 
3) Staff Updates 

 
J. Rachelle Lancaster Verbal Report from Wisconsin League of Nursing Meeting - Discussion 

and Consideration (347-348) 
 
K. Lillian Nolan Verbal Report from NCSBN Long-Term Care Conference - Discussion and 

Consideration (349-350) 
 

1



 

 
Page 2 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

L. Legislative/Administrative Rule Matters - Discussion and Consideration 
1) NCSBN Analysis – Military LPNVN (351-366) 

2) Executive Order 61 (367-370) 
 
M. APNP Certification – Discussion and Consideration (371-372) 
 
N. NCSBN Annual Meeting - Discussion and Consideration (373-374) 
 
O. Veterans Affairs Letter of April 2, 2013 – Discussion and Consideration (375-378) 
 
P. Informational Item(s) 
 
Q. Discussion and Consideration of Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda: 

1) Introductions, Announcements and Recognition  
2) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension 
3) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s) 
4) Presentation of Proposed Final Decision and Order(s) 
5) Informational Item(s) 
6) DLSC Matters 
7) Status of Statute and Administrative Rule Matters 
8) Education and Examination Matters 
9) Credentialing Matters 
10) Practice Questions/Issues 
11) Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters 
12) Liaison Report(s) 
13) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 

 
R. Public Comments 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), Stats.; 
to consider closing disciplinary investigation with administrative warning (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 
440.205, Stats., to consider individual histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.; and, to 
confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.) 
 
S. Deliberation on Monitoring Matters (379-380) 

1) Christine R. Bohl, L.P.N. – Requesting Reinstatement (381-404) 

2) Elizabeth Forward, R.N. – Requesting Modification of Order (405-424) 

3) Angela Leonard, R.N. – Requesting Modification of Order (425-448) 

4) Mary E. Lichtenwalner, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License (449-458) 

5) Cheryl Miller, L.P.N. – Requesting Modification of Order (459-490) 

6) Kathleen Preston, L.P.N. – Requesting Modification of Order (491-516) 

7) Ann E. Stanton, R.N. – Requesting Modification of Order (517-538) 

8) Lisa Wickline, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License or Modification of Order (539-
560) 

 

2



 

 
Page 3 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

T. Deliberation on Issuance of Administrative Warnings 
1) 12 NUR 498 (C.A.R.) (561-562) 

2) 12 NUR 593 (L.A.T.) (563-564) 
 
U. Deliberation of Proposed Final Decision and Orders 

1) Rita A. Jenkins, R.N. (12 NUR 075) (565-572) 

2) Joseph P. Scallon, R.N. (12 NUR 214) (573-584) 

3) Alaina D. Lynch, R.N. (12 NUR 226) (585-592) 

4) Connie M. Fox, L.P.N. (12 NUR 271) (593-600) 

5) Joy Y. Miller, R.N. (12 NUR 469) (601-608) 

6) Bradley T. Sivak, Jr., L.P.N. (12 NUR 505) (609-614) 

7) Angela M. Branum, R.N. (13 NUR 003) (615-620) 

8) Mark R. Fortman, R.N. (13 NUR 016) (621-626) 

9) Laurie J. Allison, L.P.N. (13 NUR 033) (627-634) 

10) Patricia A. Pokallus, R.N. (13 NUR 060) (635-646) 

11) Amy L. Wojtusik, L.P.N. (13 NUR 076) (647-658) 
 
V. Proposed Final Decision and Order in the Matter of Disciplinary Proceedings Against Diane 

Zakopyko, R.N. (DHA Case #SPS-12-0076)(DLSC Case #11 NUR 370) (659-672) 
 
W. Deliberation on Orders Fixing Costs 

1) Jennifer Carlson, R.N. – Order 0002049 (673-674) 

2) Lisa Friedman, R.N. – Order 0002182 (675-676) 

3) Nicole Wilburn, L.P.N. – Order 0002183 (677-678) 
 
X. Division of Legal Services and Compliance 

1) Case Status Report 
2) Case Closings 

 

3



 

 
Page 4 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

Y. Credentialing Matters 
1) General (679-680) 

a. Jennifer Dixon – R.N. Endorsement (681-692) 

2) Convictions (693-694) 

a. Ashley Lukens – R.N. Endorsement (695-714) 

b. David Spannagel – R.N. Endorsement (715-744) 

c. Lisa Olsen – L.P.N. Endorsement (745-766) 

d. Nicole Reder – L.P.N. Endorsement (767-810) 

e. Deborah Rohrwasser – R.N. Re-Registration (811-824) 

f. Beau Ruehlow – R.N. Examination (825-874) 

g. Brian Holzhauer – R.N. Examination (875-898) 

h. Corleen Larson – R.N. Examination (899-920) 

i. Dana Deyoung – R.N. Examination (921-936) 

j. Dawn Quaderer – R.N. Examination (937-960) 

k. Jennifer Dillman – R.N. Examination (961-994) 

l. Jessica Wians – R.N. Examination (995-1010) 

m. Julien Lee – R.N. Examination (1011-1026) 

n. Keyosha Moore – R.N. Examination (1027-1052) 

o. Lindsey Brandenburg – R.N. Examination (1053-1098) 

p. Lori Krizan – R.N. Examination (1099-1118) 

q. Shondel Diegel – R.N. Examination (1119-1138) 

r. Tiffany Gray – R.N. Examination (1139-1192) 

s. Amber Parr – R.N. Examination (1193-1212) 

t. Jeffrey Leitz – R.N. Examination (1213-1244) 

u. Jessica Piencikowski – R.N. Examination (1245-1288) 

v. Jessie Watermolen – R.N. Examination (1289-1310) 

w. Mark Keller – L.P.N. Examination (1311-1342) 

x. David Labadie – R.N. Examination (1343-1364) 

3) Intent to Deny (693-694) 

a. Nicole Baker – R.N. Examination (1365-1448) 

b. Shawn Siebold – R.N. Examination (1449-1482) 
 
Z. Consulting with Legal Counsel 
 

4



 

 
Page 5 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

AA. Deliberation of Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda: 
1) Application Issues and/or Reviews 
2) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) 
3) Monitoring Matters 
4) Administrative Warnings 
5) Review of Administrative Warning 
6) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 
7) Proposed Final Decisions and Orders 
8) Orders Fixing Costs/Matters Related to Costs 
9) Petitions for Summary Suspension 
10) Petitions for Re-hearings 
11) Complaints 
12) Examination Issues 
13) Credential Issues 
14) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 
15) Motions 

 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION 
 
Voting on Items Considered or Deliberated on in Closed Session, If Voting is Appropriate 
 
BB. Discussion of Board Meeting Process (Time Allocation, Agenda Items) 
 
CC. Discussion and Consideration of Board Strategic Planning and its Mission, Vision, and Values 

1) Board Seal 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

5



 

 

 

6



STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 
Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
Governor Scott Walker Secretary Dave Ross Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

 
Voice: 608-266-2112    FAX: 608-267-3816    TTY: 608-267-2416 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

BOARD OF NURSING 
ROOM 121A, 1400 E. WASHINGTON AVENUE, MADISON WI 

CONTACT:  DAN WILLIAMS (608) 266-2112 
MAY 9, 2013 

 
Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time of the 
meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a description of the actions 
and deliberations of the Board.  A quorum of the Board will be present during the committee meetings. 
 

LEGISLATION AND RULES COMMITTEE 
 

8:00 A.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
OPEN SESSION:  Jeffrey Miller (Committee Chair), Rachelle Lancaster, Lillian Nolan 
 
A. Approval of Agenda (7-8) 
 
B. Approval of Legislation and Rules Committee Minutes of April 11, 2013 (9-10) 
 
C. Approval of Legislation and Rules Committee Minutes of May 8, 2013 
 
D. Rule-Making Goals and Timelines – Discussion and Consideration (11-12) 
 
E. Amending N1, 2, 3 Relating to Nursing Program Approval – Discussion and Consideration 

(11-12) 
 
F. Amending N2, 3 Relating to Licensure – Discussion and Consideration (11-12) 
 
G. Amending N7 Relating to Unprofessional Conduct – Discussion and Consideration (11-12) 
 
H. Criminal Background Checks – Discussion and Consideration (11-12) 
 
I. Public Comments 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF LEGISLATION AND RULES COMMITTEE MEETING 

7



 

 

 

8



 

 
Board of Nursing 

Legislation and Rules Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
April 11, 2013 

Page 1 of 1 

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE 
BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 11, 2013 
 
PRESENT: Jeffrey Miller, Rachelle Lancaster, Lillian Nolan 

 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Matt Niehaus, Bureau Assistant; other DSPS 

staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Jeffrey Miller, Chair called the meeting to order at 4:10 p.m.  A quorum of three (3) members was 
present. 

 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the 

agenda as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MARCH 14, 2013 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to approve the 
minutes of March 14, 2013 as published.  Motion carried. 

Jeffrey Miller abstained from voting on approval of the minutes of March 14, 2013 

 
ANTICIPATED GOALS 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, that DSPS staff 

create a Scope Statement for N8.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to adjourn the 
meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 4:37 p.m. 

9



 

 

 

10



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Sharon Henes 
Paralegal 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
26 April 2013 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Board of Nursing Legislative/Rule Committee 

4) Meeting Date: 
8 May 2013 
9 May 2013 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Legislative/Rule Committee Agendas 
 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
                                             (name)                               

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
 
Discussion and Consideration of: 
 
     Rule-making goals and timelines 
     Amending N 1, 2, 3 relating to nursing program approval 
     Amending N 2, 3 relating to licensure 
     Amending N 7 relating to unprofessional conduct 
     Criminal Background checks 
      
 
 
   
 
11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
               Sharon Henes                                                              26 April 2013 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

11



 

 

 

12



STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 
Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
Governor Scott Walker Secretary Dave Ross Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

 
Voice: 608-266-2112    FAX: 608-267-3816    TTY: 608-267-2416 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

BOARD OF NURSING 
ROOM 121A, 1400 E. WASHINGTON AVENUE, MADISON WI 

CONTACT:  DAN WILLIAMS (608) 266-2112 
MAY 9, 2013 

 
Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time of the 
meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a description of the actions 
and deliberations of the Board.  A quorum of the Board will be present during the committee meetings. 
 

EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 
 

8:45 A.M. 
(OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ADJOURNMENT OF THE LEGISLATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE RULES 

COMMITTEE MEETING) 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
OPEN SESSION: Education and Licensure Committee –Carol Ott (Committee Chair), Rachelle 

Lancaster, Gretchen Lowe; Julie Ellis 
 
A. Adoption of Agenda (13-14) 
 
B. Approval of Education & Licensure Committee Minutes of April 11, 2013 (15-18) 
 
C. Bryant and Stratton College Response to Report of Board of Nursing Site Survey Conducted 

on 10-25-2012 – Discussion and Consideration (19-312) 
 
D. Quarter 1 2013 NCLEX Pass Rate Data – Discussion and Consideration (313-318) 
 
E. Public Comments 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF EDUCATION & LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING 

13



 

 

 

14



 

 
Board of Nursing 

Education and Licensing Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
April 11, 2013 

Page 1 of 3 

EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 
BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 11, 2013 
 
PRESENT: Rachelle Lancaster, Carol Ott, Gretchen Lowe 

 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Matthew C. Niehaus, Bureau Assistant; other 

DSPS staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Carol Ott, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:47 a.m.  A quorum of three (3) members was 
present. 

 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to adopt the 

agenda as amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

APPROVAL OF EDUCATION & LICENSURE 
COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MARCH 14, 2013 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that the 

Department address the motion made last month regarding Wisconsin 
Lutheran College.  The Committee requests the date when the report was 
sent to the Department, as well as the date of receipt.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to approve the 

minutes of March 14, 2013 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

15



 

 
Board of Nursing 

Education and Licensing Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
April 11, 2013 

Page 2 of 3 

REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO PLAN A PARAMEDIC TO ASSOCIATE 
DEGREE IN NURSING PROGRAM ON BEHALF OF WISCONSIN TECHNICAL 

COLLEGE SYSTEM 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to allow the 
Wisconsin Technical College System to plan a paramedic to associate 
degree in nursing program.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that the Education 

and Examinations Division, in conjunction with Dr. Ott, will request that the 
Wisconsin Technical College System more clearly explain how they are 
going to address clinical rotations for the paramedic to associate degree 
students.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MID-STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE ADDITION OF MARSHFIELD LOCATION FOR 

NURSING PROGRAM 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to accept the plan 
of the Mid-State Technical College addition of the Marshfield location for 
nursing program.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
UW-EAU CLAIRE BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING CURRICULUM CHANGE 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to approve the 

curriculum changes submitted by UW-Eau Claire for their Bachelor of 
Science in Nursing program.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
FACULTY EXCEPTIONS 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that the Chair of 

the Education and Licensure Committee is delegated the authority to review 
and approve any faculty members.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

16



 

 
Board of Nursing 

Education and Licensing Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
April 11, 2013 

Page 3 of 3 

CLARIFICATION OF CONTINUING SCHOOL APPROVAL AS IT RELATES TO THE 
USAGE OF THE NCLEX PASS RATE 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that any school of 

nursing which is currently on monitoring by the Education and Licensure 
Committee be removed from said monitoring.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that DSPS staff 

send a letter to the College of Menomonie Nation informing them that 
they are off monitoring.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that all reports 

from Wisconsin Lutheran College be compiled and analyzed to determine if 
it meets the requirements of a 6 month after first graduation of BSN students 
self-evaluation and that the compilation serve as evidence for program 
approval, should it meet the requirements.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
STATUS UPDATE AS TO THE GUIDELINES FOR NURSING PROGRAM APPROVAL 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to accept the 

guidelines for nursing program approval.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to adjourn the 
meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 10:40 a.m. 

17



 

 

 

18



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
Jill M. Remy, Program Manager 

Date When Request Submitted: 
4/30/2013 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council: 
Board of Nursing 

Board Meeting Date: 
5/9/2013 

Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Bryant and Stratton College Response to Report of Board of 
Nursing Site Survey Conducted on 10-25-2012 

Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

  Yes by _________________________ 
                                             (name)                               

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address: 
Review, discuss and make motion to response from Bryant and Stratton following the Board of Nursing report of 
the site survey conducted on 10-25-2012; make recommendations as needed.  
 
 
 
If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  
 
 
 
 
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
 
Jill M. Remy                                                                                                                            4/30/2013 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  
 

 
 
Revised Form 3/31/10 Division of Board Services/DRL 
 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety and Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
Jill M. Remy, Program Manager 

Date When Request Submitted: 
4/30/2013 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council: 
Board of Nursing 

Board Meeting Date: 
5/9/2013 

Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Quarter 1 2013 NCLEX Pass Rate Data 

Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

  Yes by _________________________ 
                                             (name)                               

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address: 
Review of Quarter 1 2013 NCLEX pass rate data; consider possible action for nursing programs with pass rates 
below the national average.  
 
 

If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  
 
 
 
 
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
 
Jill M. Remy                                                                                                                          4/30/2013 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  

 
 
Revised Form 3/31/10 Division of Board Services/DRL 
 

313



RN Degree Analysis

School degree

2nd 
Quarter 
2011

3rd 
Quarter 
2011

4th 
Quarter 
2011

1st 
Quarter 
2012

2nd 
Quarter 
2012

3rd 
Quarter 
2012

4th 
Quarter 
2012

1st 
Quarter 
2013 Total % passed

First time test takers

all RN degrees
national average # Passed 41161 44487 9966 34079 45870 45265 10493 37024 268345

#Cand 45016 52297 12040 37353 49462 50978 12426 40979 300551 0.89

Alverno College RN BS # Passed 22 55 2 82 36 31 2 66 296
50-591 RN BS # Cand 23 59 4 84 44 38 5 72 329 0.90

Bellin College RN BS # Passed 67 15 13 3 59 9 21 1 188
50-522 RN BS # Cand 69 19 16 3 63 9 24 2 205 0.92

Blackhawk Tech College RN Assoc # Passed 26 2 2 24 11 4 0 25 94

50-477 RN Assoc # Cand 28 2 2 24 11 4 0 27 98 0.96

Bryant and Stratton College RN Asso #Passed 41 46 10 43 49 39 21 39 288
50-402 RN Asso #Cand 42 48 13 47 54 44 26 41 315 0.91

Cardinal Stritch University RN Assoc # Passed 26 3 1 38 15 16 1 33 133
50-483 RN Assoc # Cand 28 5 2 41 17 23 1 37 154 0.86

Carroll University RN BS # Passed 34 1 0 7 26 7 0 7 82
50-500 RN BS # Cand 34 1 0 7 27 7 0 7 83 0.99

Chippewa Valley Tech College RN Assoc # Passed 51 28 3 66 52 32 1 78 311

50-481 RN Assoc # Cand 56 30 4 73 57 37 1 85 343 0.91

College  of Menominee Nation RN Asso # passed 3 6 2 3 3 4 4 3 28
50-425 RN Asso # cand 4 9 2 5 3 4 4 3 34 0.82

Columbia-Mt. Mary RN BS # Passed 8 31 0 35 7 23 1 25 130

50-520 RN BS # Cand 12 37 0 38 10 27 1 27 152 0.86

Concordia University RN BS # Passed 10 25 0 0 17 13 0 0 65

50-594 RN BS # Cand 10 26 0 0 17 14 0 0 67 0.97

Edgewood College RN BS # Passed 7 37 6 35 6 39 10 31 171
50-575 RN BS # Cand 7 41 7 39 7 40 10 34 185 0.92

Fox Valley Technical College RN Assoc # Passed 6 17 2 29 27 19 0 32 132
50-470 RN Assoc # Cand 6 17 2 29 27 19 0 33 133 0.99

Page 1 RN

314



RN Degree Analysis

School degree

2nd 
Quarter 
2011

3rd 
Quarter 
2011

4th 
Quarter 
2011

1st 
Quarter 
2012

2nd 
Quarter 
2012

3rd 
Quarter 
2012

4th 
Quarter 
2012

1st 
Quarter 
2013 Total % passed

Gateway Technical College RN Assoc # Passed 48 30 2 48 35 19 8 32 222
50-478 RN Assoc # Cand 50 36 4 60 42 23 10 35 260 0.85

Herzing University - Brookfield RN Asso # Passed 10 10
50-502 RN Asso # Cand 12 12 0.83

Herzing University - Madison RN Asso #Passed 29 4 0 18 35 2 0 0 88

50-455 RN Asso #Cand 30 4 0 20 39 3 0 0 96 0.92

Lac Courte Oreilles Ojibwe RN Asso # Passed 1 1

50-403 RN Asso # Cand 2 2 0.50

Lakeshore Technical College RN Assoc # Passed 12 7 0 18 13 13 1 22 86
50-476 RN Assoc # Cand 13 7 0 18 13 15 1 26 93 0.92

Madison Area Tech College RN Assoc # Passed 26 33 1 48 7 71 1 43 230
50-479 RN Assoc # Cand 30 42 2 49 8 76 2 44 253 0.91

Maranatha Baptist Bible Col. RN BS #Passed 11 2 1 0 16 0 0 0 30

50-501 RN BS # Cand 11 3 1 0 17 0 0 0 32 0.94

Marian University RN BS # Passed 16 56 2 12 24 49 8 8 175
50-539 RN BS # Cand 17 68 3 12 25 56 8 10 199 0.88

Marquette University RN BS # Passed 16 84 3 9 34 74 8 6 234
50-590 RN BS # Cand 18 101 4 10 38 80 9 6 266 0.88

Mid State Technical College RN Assoc # Passed 8 23 3 26 12 21 0 35 128
50-400 RN Assoc # Cand 9 26 3 30 13 23 0 35 139 0.92

Milwaukee Area Tech College RN Assoc # Passed 30 36 4 53 7 47 1 50 228
50-480 RN Assoc # Cand 30 40 4 53 7 47 1 50 232 0.98

Milw School of Engineering RN BS # Passed 5 20 7 7 4 12 3 8 66
50-544 RN BS # Cand 6 25 7 8 4 12 3 8 73 0.90

Moraine Park Tech College RN Assoc # Passed 13 30 0 34 22 12 2 52 165
50-482 RN Assoc # Cand 14 31 0 35 23 14 2 53 172 0.96

Nicolet Area Technical College RN Assoc # Passed 3 9 1 0 15 13 0 15 56
50-401 RN Assoc # Cand 3 10 1 0 15 14 0 16 59 0.95

Page 2 RN

315



RN Degree Analysis

School degree

2nd 
Quarter 
2011

3rd 
Quarter 
2011

4th 
Quarter 
2011

1st 
Quarter 
2012

2nd 
Quarter 
2012

3rd 
Quarter 
2012

4th 
Quarter 
2012

1st 
Quarter 
2013 Total % passed

North Central Tech. College RN Assoc # Passed 15 36 0 38 22 22 2 42 177
50-475 RN Assoc # Cand 18 45 1 39 24 27 3 44 201 0.88

Northeast WI Tech College RN Assoc # Passed 26 39 4 74 38 28 1 72 282
50-473 RN Assoc # Cand 29 46 4 79 40 30 2 79 309 0.91

Rasmussen - Green Bay RN Assoc # Passed 5 5 10
50-485 RN Assoc # Cand 8 10 18 0.56

Southwest WI Technical College RN Assoc # Passed 19 15 0 2 10 30 0 0 76
50-471 RN Assoc # Cand 19 15 0 2 10 30 0 0 76 1.00

UW-Eau Claire RN BS # Passed 14 51 0 48 19 55 0 52 239
50-584 RN BS # Cand 15 62 1 50 21 57 0 55 261 0.92

UW-Milwaukee RN BS # Passed 33 59 3 82 56 30 0 96 359
50-583 RN BS # Cand 36 66 3 95 63 39 1 105 408 0.88

UW-Madison RN BS # Passed 15 126 3 0 26 115 5 0 290
50-595 RN BS # Cand 15 136 3 1 26 128 7 0 316 0.92

UW-Oshkosh RN BS # Passed 38 54 28 64 41 59 25 76 385
50-581 RN BS # Cand 38 58 30 64 41 63 26 80 400 0.96

Viterbo College RN BS # Passed 61 8 0 2 61 7 0 0 139
50-582 RN BS # Cand 63 9 0 3 65 8 0 0 148 0.94

Waukesha County Technical RN Assoc # Passed 5 17 2 30 9 17 1 39 120
50-474 RN Assoc # Cand 5 18 2 30 10 17 1 41 124 0.97

Western Technical College RN Assoc # Passed 30 19 1 29 31 15 0 34 159
50-484 RN Assoc # Cand 31 21 1 30 33 17 0 34 167 0.95

WI Indianhead Tech College RN Assoc # Passed 10 40 1 39 7 45 0 38 180
50-472 RN Assoc # Cand 11 43 1 40 11 47 0 43 196 0.92

WI Lutheran College RN BS # Passed 0 6 0 0 6
50-505 RN BS # Cand 1 9 0 0 10 0.60

Page 3 RN

316



LPN Degree Analysis

Degree Analysis

School degree

2nd 
Quarter 
2011

3rd 
Quarter 
2011

4th 
Quarter 
2011

1st 
Quarter 
2012

2nd 
Quarter 
2012

3rd 
Quarter 
2012

4th 
Quarter 
2012

1st 
Quarter 
2013 Total

Percent 
Passed

LPN  Degree
National pass rates # Passed 10770 19394 10792 12998 11010 19082 10263 11487 105796
first time candidates # Cand 13121 22291 13401 15530 13339 21883 12592 13650 125807 0.84

LPN Program
Blackhawk Tech College LPN # Passed 3 8 3 11 2 10 2 8 47
50-100 # Cand 3 8 3 11 2 10 2 8 47 1.00

Chippewa Valley Tech College LPN # Passed 18 25 5 24 7 18 4 21 122
50-197 # Cand 19 26 5 25 7 18 4 21 125 0.98

College of Menominee Nation LPN # Passed 5 7 0 2 3 4 3 2 26
50-125 # Cand 5 8 0 2 3 5 3 2 28 0.93

Fox Valley Tech College LPN # Passed 24 46 4 31 21 28 6 29 189
50-157 # Cand 25 49 4 32 21 31 6 31 199 0.95

Gateway Technical College LPN # Passed 32 26 11 27 28 32 5 20 181
50-159 # Cand 33 30 14 27 30 35 5 20 194 0.93

Herzing University - Madison LPN #Passed 8 10 3 0 1 1 8 1 32
50-120 #Cand 9 11 3 0 1 1 8 1 34 0.94

Lakeshore Technical College LPN #Passed 14 12 3 16 6 6 3 10 70
50-198 #Cand 14 13 3 16 6 7 3 10 72 0.97

Madison Area Tech College LPN # Passed 4 26 4 16 5 14 5 15 89
50-156 # Cand 4 30 4 16 5 15 5 15 94 0.95

MATC-Mdsn Stand Alone LPN #Passed 7 6 0 27 6 32 3 16 97
50-113 # Cand 7 6 0 27 6 32 3 17 98 0.99

Mid State Technical Col LPN #Passed 8 5 2 8 10 14 3 7 57
50-110 #Cand 8 5 3 8 10 15 3 7 59 0.97

MATC-Mlw Stand Alone LPN #Passed 1 9 0 15 3 13 0 4 45
50-114 #Cand 2 9 0 15 3 13 0 4 46 0.98

Milwaukee Area Tech College LPN # Passed 15 20 5 13 9 17 4 13 96
50-158 # Cand 16 23 5 14 9 17 5 15 104 0.92

Moraine Park Tech College LPN # Passed 6 28 6 23 10 23 3 15 114
50-153 # Cand 6 29 6 23 10 23 3 15 115 0.99

Nicolet Area Technical Col LPN #Passed 1 12 0 6 5 3 4 0 31
50-101 #Cand 1 12 1 6 5 3 4 0 32 0.97

North Central Technical Col LPN #Passed 6 14 4 22 14 18 4 8 90
50-105 #Cand 6 14 4 22 14 18 4 9 91 0.99

Page 1 of 2

317



LPN Degree Analysis

School degree

2nd 
Quarter 
2011

3rd 
Quarter 
2011

4th 
Quarter 
2011

1st 
Quarter 
2012

2nd 
Quarter 
2012

3rd 
Quarter 
2012

4th 
Quarter 
2012

1st 
Quarter 
2013 Total

Percent 
Passed

Northeast Wi Tech-Stand alone LPN #Passed 3 5 1 1 3 6 0 0 19
50-106 #Cand 3 7 1 1 5 6 0 0 23 0.83

Northeast Wisconsin Tech College LPN # Passed 32 59 11 17 39 39 12 27 236
50-152 # Cand 35 67 11 18 41 44 13 29 258 0.91

Southwest Wisconsin Tech LPN # Passed 17 21 1 2 5 21 1 3 71
50-196 # Cand 17 21 1 2 5 21 1 3 71 1.00

Waukesha County Tech College LPN # Passed 11 18 4 15 5 24 4 14 95
50-199 # Cand 11 18 4 15 5 24 4 14 95 1.00

Western Technical College LPN #Passed 10 15 7 16 13 16 3 18 98
50-195 #Cand 11 17 8 16 15 16 3 19 105 0.93

Wisconsin Indianhead Tech.Coll LPN #Passed 15 39 5 22 12 35 4 14 146
50-103 #Cand 16 40 5 22 13 36 4 14 150 0.97

Page 2 of 2

318



STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 
Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
Governor Scott Walker Secretary Dave Ross Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

 
Voice: 608-266-2112    FAX: 608-267-3816    TTY: 608-267-2416 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

BOARD OF NURSING 
ROOM 121A, 1400 E. WASHINGTON AVENUE, MADISON WI 

CONTACT:  DAN WILLIAMS (608) 266-2112 
MAY 9, 2013 

 
Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time of the 
meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a description of the actions 
and deliberations of the Board.  A quorum of the Board will be present during the committee meetings. 
 

PRACTICE COMMITTEE 
(OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ADJOURNMENT OF THE EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 

MEETING) 
 

9:45 A.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
OPEN SESSION:  Practice Committee – Julie Ellis (Committee Chair), Jeffrey Miller, Lillian Nolan, 

Maria Joseph 
 
A. Approval of Agenda (319-320) 
 
B. Approval of the Practice Committee Minutes of April 11, 2013 (321-322) 
 
C. Scope of Practice Decision Tree – Discussion and Consideration (323-328) 
 
D. R.N. FAQs 1,2,4, and 5 – Discussion and Consideration (329-330) 
 
E. Public Comments 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF PRACTICE COMMITTEE MEETING 

319



 

 

 

320



 

 
Practice Committee – Board of Nursing 

Meeting Minutes 
April 11, 2013 

Page 1 of 2 

PRACTICE COMMITTEE 
BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 11, 2013 
 
PRESENT: Julie Ellis, Lillian Nolan, Jeffrey Miller, Maria Joseph 
 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Matthew C. Niehaus, Bureau Assistant; and other 

Department Staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Julie Ellis, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m.  A quorum of four (4) members was present. 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the agenda 
as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MARCH 14, 2013 

 
MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to approve the minutes 

of March 14, 2013 as published.  Motion carried. 
Jeffrey Miller abstained from voting in the matter of the approval of the March 14, 2013 

minutes. 
 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF BON POSITION PAPERS 
 
Patient Abandonment 
 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to accept the revisions 
to the position paper on Patient Abandonment.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Use of Social Media by Nurses 
 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to accept the revisions 
to the Use of Social Media by Nurses position paper.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Telephone Triage 
 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to accept the revisions 
to the position paper on Telephone Triage.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

321



Draft 
 

 
Practice Committee – Board of Nursing 

Meeting Minutes 
September 1, 2011 

Page 2 of 2 

Use of Intermediaries 
 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to remove the position 
paper on Use of Intermediaries from the website.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Use of Nurse Technicians 
 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to accept the revisions to 
the position paper on Use of Nurse Technicians.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adjourn the Practice 

Committee meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:46 a.m. 

322



Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
Scope of Practice 

 

 1 

 
Scope of Practice Decision Tree:  

Guidelines for R.N. and L.P.N. Practice 
 
 

Statement of Purpose 
 
The Wisconsin Board of Nursing receives many inquiries regarding the scope of practice of licensed 
nurses. Frequently, these questions involve whether a specific task or procedure is permitted under the 
nurse’s level of licensure.  Some questions involve the use of specific medical equipment, medications,  
health care procedures and business models. The practice of nursing is a dynamic profession which 
evolves continually in response to scientific and technical advancements in the health field, increases in 
nursing education and training, and in response to patient health care needs.  Due to these rapid changes, 
it is not feasible to maintain an up-to-date “task list” for a nurse’s scope of practice.  Nor is feasible for 
the Board or the Department of Safety & Professional Services staff to respond individually to the 
extensive volume of practice questions submitted.  Accordingly, this “Scope of Practice Decision Tree” is 
offered as an analytical tool to assist nurses and other interested persons in determining whether or not an 
activity or action is within the scope of a nurse’s professional license. 1  
 
The Decision Tree is organized into the following three parts.    
 
 

Part I: The Legal Framework 
 
 
Chapter 441: Board of Nursing 
 
 
All nurses share a common base of responsibility and accountability defined as the practice of nursing and 
consistent with their level of licensure.  The parameters of the scope of practice for an R.N. or an L.P.N. 
derives from the statutory authority for licensure in Chapter 441 of the Wisconsin Statutes, commonly 
referred to as the Nurse Practice Act.  The first subchapter of this statute, Regulation of Nursing, sets forth 
the requisites of examination and licensure for registered nurses, licensed practical nurses, nurse mid-
wives and advance practice nurse prescribers. The second chapter, Nurse Licensure Compact, sets forth 
the requirements for multi-state practice privileges of nurses who are licensed in states which are 
members of an interstate compact which allows a nurse to practice in another compact state under the 
license issued by the nurses’ home state.  
 
 
 
                                                 
1 DISCLAIMER: The guidelines contained in this decision tree do not constitute specific legal opinions which bind the Board of Nursing or the 
Department of Safety and Professional Services.  The guidelines are intended to be general in nature and are offered as a “self-help” tool for 
members of the nursing profession to analyze their scope of practice questions.  Nursing conduct must always be in conformity with the state 
and federal law and regulations.  Licensees and interested persons are encouraged to consult with their own attorney regarding the laws 
governing their profession and their own individual circumstances.     
 
 

323

http://www.legis.state.wi.us/statutes/Stat0441.pdf


Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
Scope of Practice 

 

 2 

 
Chapter N6: Standards of Practice for Registered Nurses and Licensed Practical Nurses 

 
The scope of practice is further defined in Chapter N6 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code which 
specifies the minimum practice standards for an R.N. and L.P.N. in terms of general nursing procedures; 
assessment, planning, intervention and evaluation.  In addition, the rules address the performance of 
delegated medical acts, supervision and direction of delegated nursing acts, and the performance of acts in 
basic and complex patient situations. The core concept in determining scope of practice is whether the 
activity is commensurate with the nurse’s level of educational preparation, training and professional 
experience.  Within that concept, however, the individual scope of practice for each nurse may vary. Also, 
each nurse may effectively change his or her individual scope of practice throughout their career through 
in-service education, continuing education and practice experience.  Documentation is always required to 
verify how a new or expanded scope of practice is acquired and how minimal competency is maintained 
to support that practice. 
 
Although the licensed nurse is accountable, both professionally and legally, for determining his or her 
individual scope of nursing practice, the nurse’s activities must still fall within the broader scope 
authorized by law. Thus, a nurse may not perform activities which exceed the scope defined by their 
individual level of licensure.  Practically this means that a nurse’s scope of practice cannot be expanded 
by someone who directs a nurse to perform an activity not recognized by the profession as appropriate for 
that level of licensure or prohibited by law.  For example, the area of prescriptive authority and advance 
practice requires completion of formal advance nursing degree, passage of national examinations and 
certification by a recognized certifying body; in other words, a nurse cannot exercise advance practice 
authority without satisfying these requirements regardless of his or her personal experience or interest in 
expanding her scope of practice 
 
 

 
Part II: Use of Decision Tree for R.N. and L.P.N. Scope of Practice 

 
 
In effort to assist in obtaining an answer or guidance regarding a scope of practice 
question, in lieu of, or prior to contacting the Wisconsin Board of Nursing or 
Department staff, please use the prompts outlined in this Decision Tree.  Remember to 
follow the key steps summarized below: 
 

 
 

 First, review statutes and rules. 
 

Second, apply your scenario to the decision tree. 
 

Third, seek additional resources, if necessary. 
 

324

http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n006.pdf


Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
Scope of Practice 

 

 3  

Define the activity/task. 
Identify, describe, clarify the 

problem/need. 
 

Is the activity consistent with: 
Position papers, Practice FAQ’s 

and employer standards? 

 

 

Yes/Not Sure 
 

Is the activity/task precluded by any 
law, rule or policy, including Wis. 

Statutes Chapter 441 and/or Chapter 
N6 of the Wis. Administrative Code? 

 No 

 
No/Not Sure 

Has the nurse completed the 
necessary education? 

 

 

 

No 

Does the nurse possess the 
appropriate knowledge to 

safely conduct the procedure? 
 

Is there documented evidence of 
current competency & skill? 

 

Would a reasonable & 
prudent nurse perform the 

activity? 

Is the nurse prepared to accept 
& manage the consequences of 

his/her action? 
 

Yes 

 

No 

 

No 
Yes 

 

No 

Yes 

 

No 

Nurse may perform the 
activity/task according to 
acceptable and prevailing 

standards of safe nursing care.  
Policies and procedures must 

      
    

 

Yes 

Refer to a professional 
qualified to perform the 

activity/task. 
 

Is the appropriate level of direct 
or general supervision provided 

to the nurse?  

Yes 

No  

Yes 

Yes 

325

http://www.legis.state.wi.us/statutes/Stat0441.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/statutes/Stat0441.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n006.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n006.pdf


Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
Scope of Practice 

 

 4 

 
Part III: Alternate Resources for R.N. and L.P.N. Practice 

 
 

White Papers and FAQs 
 
The Wisconsin Board of Nursing is authorized by Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 441 to exercise general 
supervision over the practice of nursing in Wisconsin to include regulation of nursing licensure, education 
and practice.  This is in compliance with the DSPS mission statement and assures that the citizens of 
Wisconsin receive safe and effective care. The Board of Nursing further interprets statute and rule and 
issues opinions in the form of Board Policies, Policy Guidelines and Position Statements. Although they 
do not have the force and effect of law, these opinions are advisory in nature and issued as guidelines for 
safe nursing practice. 
 
Wisconsin Department of Safety & Professional Services: Nursing Board 'White Papers' 
 
Wisconsin Department of Safety & Professional Services: Continuing Education for Registered Nurses 
 
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services: Board of Nursing – Frequently Asked Questions 
(FAQs) 

• Practice FAQs – Registered Nurse 
• Practice FAQs – Licensed Practical Nurse 

 
 
There may be instances when a nurse will need to consider materials, guidelines and standards other than 
the Wisconsin statutes and regulations to resolve their scope of practice question by asking; “Is this 
practice consistent with national or regional standards, nursing literature, research, accreditation, and 
health care funding requirements?”  The following is a list of alternate resources which may be useful to 
clarify whether specific acts are within the nurse’s scope of practice.  This list includes professional 
literature, educational treatises, textbooks, national guidelines, practice recommendations for specialty 
fields, and resources from professional membership organizations.  This list is not exhaustive and further 
research using internet search sources may yield more resources.  
 
 
National Online References 
 
American Nurses Association: Position Statements 
 
The Center For Nursing Advocacy (2006).  "Increasing Public Understanding of Nursing." 
 
National Council of State Boards of Nursing Resources: Publications and Learning Extension Courses 
 
National Library of Medicine Gateway 
 
National Student Nurses Association 
 
 

326

http://drl.wi.gov/board_doctype.asp?typeid=1&boardid=42&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/profdetail.asp?pdetailid=2142&profid=46&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/prof_practice_faqs.asp?profid=46&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/prof_practice_faqs.asp?profid=22&locid=0
http://www.nursingworld.org/MainMenuCategories/HealthcareandPolicyIssues/ANAPositionStatements.aspx
http://www.nursingadvocacy.org/faq/autonomy.html
https://www.ncsbn.org/resources.htm
http://gateway.nlm.nih.gov/gw/Cmd
http://www.nsna.org/


Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
Scope of Practice 

 

 5 

 
 
Print References 
 
Closing the Gap Between Can and May in Health-Care Providers’ Scopes of Practice:  A Primer for 
Policymakers. Safriet, B J (2002). Yale Journal on Regulations, 19:301, 2002 
 
Scope of Practice Decision Making Model, Practice Corner:  Missouri State Board of Nursing, 9, (2005) 
 
Decision Making Model,  Arkansas State Board of Nursing Position Statement 98-6 
 
Increasing Scope of Practice: Critical Questions in Assuring Public Access and Safety. Federation of 
State Medical Boards Annual Meeting, (Draft 2004). 
 

 

327



 

 

 

328



Registered Nurse 
The following are answers to some frequently asked questions received by the Department of Safety and Professional 
Services. These questions and answers are general in nature and are provided as a public service. Licensees and 
applicants with specific questions should refer to the Wisconsin statutes and administrative code provisions which 
govern their profession. In any instance in which an answer may differ from the provisions of the statutes and 
administrative code provisions, the latter will govern. 
 
1) Will the new Doctorate of Nursing Practice (DNP) degree be an acceptable alternative to the master's 

degree requirement for Advance Practice Nurse Prescribers (APNP)? 
 
Yes. Currently, the Chapter N8 certification qualifications for Advanced Practice Nurse Prescribers 
(APNPs) require “a master's degree in nursing or related health field” for those applicants who received 
national certification as a nurse practitioner, certified nurse-midwife, certified registered nurse 
anesthetist or clinical nurse specialist after July 1, 1998. Prior to this date, the master's degree was not 
required for APNP certification in Wisconsin. The master's degree was an additional and higher 
requirement added for those certified after July 1, 1998. Most nursing schools now offer a Bachelor of 
Science in Nursing (BSN) to a Master's of Science in Nursing (MSN) program for those seeking to obtain 
an advance practice nursing degree.  
 
An emerging alternative for advance practice qualifying education is the Doctorate of Nursing (DNP), a 
degree above the master's level. Some nursing programs have proposed to change their advanced 
practice nurse programs from a BSN-to-MSN program to a BSN-to-DNP without the intermediate 
master's degree in nursing. Because the doctorate degree is inherently a higher degree than the 
master's degree, it meets and exceeds the standard set by the master's degree requirement. 
Accordingly, a nurse who obtains the higher DNP degree will be deemed to have satisfied the 
educational requirements for certification as an APNP. All other requirements for certification of 
advance practice nurse prescribers in Chapter N8 remain the same. This position is consistent with the 
Wisconsin Board of Nursing's position in accepting doctoral level nursing education in lieu of a master's 
degree in nursing requirement for nursing faculty as set forth in Chapter N1.06 (4), Wisconsin 
Administrative Code. The faculty position requirements can be found in the Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
Guidelines for Nursing Program Administrators , May 2008.  
 

 
2.     IS IT PERMISSIBLE FOR A REGISTERED NURSE TO DIRECTLY SUPERVISE A 

LICENSED ESTHETICIAN WHO IS PERFORMING A DELEGATED MEDICAL ACT, 
SUCH AS A LASER CHEMICAL PEEL OR MEDICAL GRADE 
MICRODERMABRASION? 

An RN is not allowed to supervise a licensed esthetician who is performing a 
delegated medical act. Although it is true that an RN may delegate and 
supervise the performance of a nursing act to an unlicensed person who has 
the educational preparation and ability to perform the act, this does not 
apply to delegated medical acts. The physician who delegated the medical 
act must supervise the unlicensed person who is performing the medical 
act.  
 
For further information on the topic of delegation, please review the position 
papers of the Board of Nursing. The paper on delegation can be accessed 
by clicking here. 

  
 
 
 

   

329

http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n008.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n008.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n001.pdf
http://165.189.60.145/docview.asp?docid=732&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/board_docview.asp?docid=69&boardid=42&locid=0


4.     CAN AN LPN ACT AS THE CHARGE NURSE IN A CLINIC WHEN THERE ARE RNS 
PRESENT? 

The assumption of charge responsibilities by an LPN is only codified for 
nursing homes in Ch N6.04(3). The laws are silent relative to any other 
setting. In order to determine whether it is appropriate for the LPN to 
assume charge responsibilities would depend on the duties connected with 
the charge nurse function. For example: an LPN may gather patient data, 
but a RN must perform the full patient assessment and formulate a nursing 
plan of care. If the charge nurse is responsible for patient assessments, it 
cannot be an LPN. 
 
For further information on working within the RN/LPN scope of practice, 
please review the scope of practice guidelines set by the Board of Nursing. 

 
5.     CAN AN LPN ACT AS A CHARGE NURSE IN A CLINIC WHEN THE RN IS NOT 

PRESENT, BUT AVAILABLE BY PHONE? 
If the patient situation meet the definitions of basic patient care, per 
Chapter N6.02 and N6.04, general supervision of the LPN by the RN who is 
available by telephone is acceptable. However, if the situation is complex, 
then the supervisory level is defined as “direct supervision” and the RN must 
be present in the facility. If the RN delegates a nursing act to the LPN, the 
RN must ensure that the LPN is prepared by education, training and 
experience to perform the tasks assigned. The RN is required to supervise 
and direct the delegated nursing acts commensurate with the education, 
preparation and demonstrated abilities of the person supervised. Also, a RN 
is required 1) to direct and assist as well as 2) to observe and monitor the 
activities of those supervised and 3) to evaluate the effectiveness of the 
acts performed under supervision. Finally, the LPN must be willing to accept 
the delegated tasks. The delegated acts performed by the LPN are 
considered to be the actions of both the RN and the LPN, and they together 
will be held responsible for the safety of the patient. 
 
For further information on working within the RN/LPN scope of practice, 
please review the scope of practice guidelines set by the Board of Nursing. 
The Board has also created a White Paper on delegation, which can be 
accessed by clicking here.  

  
 

330

http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n006.pdf
http://drl.wi.gov/board_docview.asp?docid=64&boardid=42&locid=0
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n006.pdf
http://drl.wi.gov/board_docview.asp?docid=64&boardid=42&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/board_docview.asp?docid=69&boardid=42&locid=0


 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 1 of 13 

BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 11, 2013 
 

PRESENT: Rachelle Lancaster, Julie Ellis, Maria Joseph, Lillian Nolan, Carol Ott, Gretchen Lowe, 
Julia Nelson, Jeffrey Miller 

 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Matthew Niehaus, Bureau Assistant; and other 

Department Staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Julia Nelson, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.  A quorum of eight (8) members was 
present. 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Amendments to the Agenda 
 
 Item “AA.2.” (closed session) ADD the agenda item titled “AA.2.ll: Linde Vogel” 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to adopt the 

agenda as amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MARCH 14, 2013 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to approve the minutes of 
March 14, 2013 as published.  Motion carried. 

Jeffrey Miller abstained from voting in the matter of approval of the March 14, 2013 
minutes. 

 
REPORT OF PRACTICE COMMITTEE 

 
BOARD MOTION: Julie Ellis moved for the adoption of the Practice Committee’s 

recommendations. The Board adopts by unanimous consent. 
 
Patient Abandonment 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to accept the 
revisions to the position paper on Patient Abandonment.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
Use of Social Media by Nurses 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to accept the 
revisions to the Use of Social Media by Nurses position paper.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

331



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 2 of 13 

Telephone Triage 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to accept the 
revisions to the position paper on Telephone Triage.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
Use of Intermediaries 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to remove the 
position paper on Use of Intermediaries from the website.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
Use of Nurse Technicians 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to accept the 
revisions to the position paper on Use of Nurse Technicians.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
REPORT OF EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 

 
BOARD MOTION: Carol Ott moved for the adoption of the Education and Licensure 

Committee’s recommendations. The Board adopts by unanimous 
consent. 

 
Approval of the March 14, 2013 Minutes 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that the 
Department address the motion made last month regarding 
Wisconsin Lutheran College.  The Committee requests the date 
when the report was sent to the Department, as well as the date of 
receipt.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Request for Authorization to Plan a Paramedic to Associate Degree in Nursing Program on 
Behalf of the Wisconsin Technical College System 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to allow 
the Wisconsin Technical College System to plan a paramedic to 
associate degree in nursing program.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that the 

Education and Examinations Division, in conjunction with Dr. Ott, 
will request that the Wisconsin Technical College System more 
clearly explain how they are going to address clinical rotations for 
the paramedic to associate degree students.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

332



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 3 of 13 

Mid-State Technical College Addition of Marshfield Location for Nursing Program 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to 
accept the plan of the Mid-State Technical College addition of 
the Marshfield location for nursing program.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
UW-Eau Claire Bachelor of Science in Nursing Curriculum Change 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to 
approve the curriculum changes submitted by UW-Eau Claire for 
their Bachelor of Science in Nursing program.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Faculty Exceptions 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that the 
Chair of the Education and Licensure Committee is delegated the 
authority to review and approve any faculty members.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
Clarification of Continuing School Approval as it Relates to the Usage of the NCLEX Pass 
Rate 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that any 
school of nursing which is currently on monitoring by the 
Education and Licensure Committee be removed from said 
monitoring.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that 

DSPS staff send a letter to the College of Menomonie Nation 
informing them that they are off monitoring.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that all 

reports from Wisconsin Lutheran College be compiled and 
analyzed to determine if it meets the requirements of a 6 month 
after first graduation of BSN students self-evaluation and that the 
compilation serve as evidence for program approval, should it meet 
the requirements.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Status Update as to the Guidelines for Nursing Program Approval 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to 
accept the guidelines for nursing program approval.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 

333



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 4 of 13 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

MOTION: Carol Ott moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to recognize the appointment of 
Julia Nelson as an alternate to the January-June Screening Panel, Jeffrey 
Miller and Julia Nelson as PAP/Monitoring Liaison Alternate, and Julie Ellis 
to the Education & Licensure Committee.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
BOARD DELEGATION OF RACHELLE LANCASTER TO SPEAK BEFORE THE 

WISCONSIN LEAGUE OF NURSING (WLN) ON 4/11/2013 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to delegate Rachelle Lancaster as 
the Board’s representative to speak before the Wisconsin League of Nursing 
on 4/11/2013.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADOPTION OF ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER AS THE OFFICIAL PARLIAMENTARY 

AUTHORITY TO GUIDE THE BOARD OF NURSING MEETINGS 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to designate the Board Secretary to 
guide the Board in following the spirit of Robert’s Rules.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
ADOPTION OF A BOARD SEAL 

 
MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, that the Board will 

develop a Board seal.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

LEGISLATIVE/ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MATTERS 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, that a one hour public 
hearing for rule changes to N1 will be held at the June 13, 2013 Board 
meeting.  The Board requests Jill Remy notify all educational administrators 
on file that this public hearing will take place.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to convene to closed 

session pursuant to Wisconsin State statutes 19.85(1)(a)(b)(f) and (g) for the 
purpose of conducting appearances, reviewing monitoring requests, requests 
for licensure, deliberate on stipulations, administrative warnings, proposed 
decisions and orders, consulting with Legal Counsel and Division of Legal  
Services and Compliance case status reports.  Roll Call Vote:  Julia Nelson -
yes; Rachelle Lancaster-yes; Gretchen Lowe-yes; Julie Ellis-yes; Lillian 
Nolan-yes; Maria Joseph-yes; Jeffrey Miller-yes; and Carol Ott-yes.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
The Board convened into Closed Session at 12:40 p.m. 
 

334



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 5 of 13 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to reconvene into open 
session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The Board reconvened into Open Session at 3:47 p.m. 
 

VOTING ON ITEMS CONSIDERED OR DELIBERATED ON IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to affirm all motions made 
in closed session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
PROFESSIONAL ASSISTANCE PROCEDURE (PAP) – REVIEW OF ADVERSE 

DETERMINATION 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to affirm the denial in the 
matter of Kathleen D. Ahlstedt, R.N.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to affirm the denial in the 

matter of Brian J. Reynolds, R.N.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to affirm the denial 
in the matter of Rachel M. Zwiebel, L.P.N.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MONITORING 

 
David P. Cross, R.N. – Requesting Modification of Order 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant David P. 
Cross’ request for approval for employment in the field of home health care.  
The licensee must notify and seek pre-approval from the Monitor and that the 
site be limited to one.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Kelly S. Beers Dauman, R.N. – Requesting Modification of Order 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to deny Kelly S. Beers 
Dauman’s request for termination of therapy.  The Board grants reduction in 
the frequency of drug screens to fourteen (14) per year with one (1) annual 
hair test until Kelly S. Beers is employed as a nurse.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Paul Lauer, R.N. – Requesting Modification of Order 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to deny Paul Lauer’s 
request for access to controlled substances and ability to work in an agency 
setting.  REASON FOR DENIAL:  Insufficient time under Board Order and 
information of record.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

335



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 6 of 13 

Julie Lewis, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to deny Julie Lewis’ 
request for reinstatement of license.  REASON FOR DENIAL:  Information 
of record.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Laura Manriquez, L.P.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to deny Laura 
Manriquez’s request for modification of order.  REASON FOR DENIAL:  
Insufficient time under Board Order and lack of compliance with the 600 
hours of active practice requirement.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Susan St. Catherine, L.P.N. – Requesting Modification of Order 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Susan St. 
Catherine’s request for termination of therapy.  The Board denies Susan St. 
Catherine’s request for reduction in the frequency of drug screens.  REASON 
FOR DENIAL:  Lack of time under Board Order and information of record.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Regina M. Young, R.N. – Requesting Stay of Suspension 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Regina M. 
Young’s request for stay of suspension.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE WARNINGS 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to issue an 

administrative warning in the matter of case number 12 NUR 228, 12 NUR 
417, 12 NUR 461, 12 NUR 476, 12 NUR 540, and 12 NUR 569.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
PROPOSED STIPULATIONS, FINAL DECISION AND ORDER IN THE MATTER OF 

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST KAY S. WHITE, L.P.N., DHA SPS-12-0053, 
DLSC 12 NUR 145 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Kay S. White, L.P.N. (12 NUR 145).  Motion carried. 

Julie Ellis recused herself from deliberation and voting in the matter of Kay S. White. 
 

336



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 7 of 13 

PROPOSED STIPULATIONS, FINAL DECISION AND ORDER IN THE MATTER OF 
DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST BEVERLY A. SERVAIS, L.P.N., DHA SPS-12-

0047, DLSC 11 NUR 439 
 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Beverly A. Servais, L.P.N. (11 NUR 439).  Motion 
carried. 

Maria Joseph recused herself from deliberation and voting in the matter of Beverly A. Servais. 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to refer case materials 
from 11 NUR 439 for investigation by the Nursing Home Administrators 
Examining Board.  Motion carried. 

Maria Joseph recused herself from deliberation and voting in the matter of referring 11 NUR 439 
for investigation. 
 
ORDER TO RESCIND THE ORDER FROM THE MARCH 14, 2013 BOARD MEETING IN 

THE MATTER OF CASE NUMBAER 12 NUR 400 – JENNIFER S. PIPES, R.N. 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to rescind the order from 
the March 14, 2013 Board meeting in the matter of case number 12 NUR 400 
– Jennifer S. Pipes, R.N.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
PROPOSED STIPULATIONS, FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Jennifer S. Pipes, R.N. (12 NUR 400).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Rita A. Vils, R.N. (12 NUR 209).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Barbara J. Bishop, L.P.N. (12 NUR 227).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Laura J. Nigh, R.N. (12 NUR 251).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

337



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 8 of 13 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the Findings 
of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Laura A. Flater, L.P.N. (12 NUR 255).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Christy M. Pullara, R.N. (12 NUR 262).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Dawn I. Clifton, R.N. (12 NUR 264).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Dawn Lindemann, L.P.N. (12 NUR 270).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Brandi J. Malcook, R.N. (12 NUR 416).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Joyce C. Bickford, R.N. (12 NUR 620).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
CASE CLOSINGS 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to close the case #13 

NUR 025 for Prosecutorial Discretion (P1).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to close the case #12 
NUR 528 for Prosecutorial Discretion (P7).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to close the case #12 

NUR 510 for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to close the case #13 
NUR 008 for No Violation (NV).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to close the case #13 

NUR 106 for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

338



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 9 of 13 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to close the case #13 
NUR 075 for No Jurisdiction.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to close the case #12 

NUR 545 for Compliance Gained (P2).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to close the case #12 
NUR 379 for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Rachelle Lancaster left the meeting at 2:30 p.m. 
Rachelle Lancaster rejoined the meeting via teleconference at 2:55 p.m. 
 

CREDENTIALING MATTERS 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to delegate credentialing 
decisions on unencumbered endorsement applications to DSPS staff.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to delegate credentialing 

decisions on applications where the only conviction is a single OWI or 
underage alcohol possession to DSPS staff with reasonable discretion.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Samuel Hill – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to deny Samuel Hill’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  REASON FOR DENIAL:  
Convictions substantially related to the field of nursing.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Becky Riiser – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to deny Becky Riiser’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  REASON FOR DENIAL:  
Convictions substantially related to the field of nursing.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
William Cauley – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant William Cauley’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Phillip Scherz – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant Phillip Scherz’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

339



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 10 of 13 

Linde Vogel – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant Linde Vogel’s 
request to sit for the R.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Luke Abar – R.N. Endorsement 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant Luke Abar’s 
application for licensure once all other conditions are met.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Allison Deadrick – R.N. Endorsement 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant Allison 
Deadrick’s application for licensure.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Amber Doland – R.N. Endorsement 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant Amber Doland’s 
application for licensure once all other conditions are met.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Martha Leidheiser – R.N. Endorsement & APNP Certification 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant Martha 
Leidheiser’s application for licensure once all other conditions are met.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Michelle Albrecht – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Michelle Albrecht’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Christopher Allard – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Christopher Allard’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Pamela Bradley – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Pamela Bradley’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Sandra Castro – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Sandra Castro’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

340



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 11 of 13 

Shelby Dawson – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Shelby Dawson’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Jenny Filarek – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Jenny Filarek’s request 
to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Patrick Floyd – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Patrick Floyd’s request 
to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Clifford Foskett – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Clifford Foskett’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Laura Inglish – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Laura Inglish’s request 
to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Ashley Johnston – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Ashley Johnston’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Brittany Moe – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Brittany Moe’s request 
to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Laura Peters – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Laura Peters’ request 
to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Sarah Speas – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Sarah Speas’ request to 
sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

341



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 12 of 13 

Dawn Wimer – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Dawn Wimer’s request 
to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Danielle Bosch – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Danielle Bosch’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Briah Ebert – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Briah Ebert’s request 
to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Tara Gumieny-Bohm – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Tara Gumieny-Bohm’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Kelly Hildebrandt – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Kelly Hildebrandt’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Rebecca Kaup – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Rebecca Kaup’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Joleen Kokenzie – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Joleen Kokenzie’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Trisha Thompson – L.P.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Trisha Thompson’s 
request to sit for the L.P.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Nathaniel Fagan – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Nathaniel Fagan’s 
request to sit for the R.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

342



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 

April 11, 2013 
Page 13 of 13 

Sandra Groesbeck – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Sandra Groesbeck’s 
request to sit for the R.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Courtney Lievrouw – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Courtney Lievrouw’s 
request to sit for the R.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Kathleen Murphy – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Kathleen Murphy’s 
request to sit for the R.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Brian Taplin – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Brian Taplin’s request 
to sit for the R.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Kari Vadner – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Kari Vadner’s request 
to sit for the R.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Deborah Wagner – R.N. Examination 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant Deborah Wagner’s 
request to sit for the R.N. Examination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:08 p.m. 

343



 

 

 

344



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
4/25/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
5/9/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Administrative matters – Discussion and 
consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 

1) June meeting agenda items 
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

345



 

 

 

346



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
4/25/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
5/9/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Rachelle Lancaster verbal report from WLN meeting 
– Discussion and Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
 
MOTION: 
Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to delegate Rachelle Lancaster as the Board’s 
representative to speak before the Wisconsin League of Nursing on 4/11/2013.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

347



 

 

 

348



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
4/25/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
5/9/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Lillian Nolan verbal report as to NCSBN Long Term 
Care conference – Discussion and Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Same as Title 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

349



 

 

 

350



A Comparison of Selected Military Health Care Occupation Curricula  

with a Standard Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Curriculum

NCSBN ANALYSIS:

351



i

National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

www.ncsbn.org

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Acknowledgements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .iii
Introduction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
Development of the Standard LPN/VN Curriculum . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
The Standard LPN/VN Curriculum . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
Military Health Care Occupations Examined in this Analysis: Role/Program Descriptions . . . . . . . . . . 5
An Analysis of Military Curricula with the Standard LPN/VN Curriculum . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
An Analysis of the Army 68WM6 LPN Program with the Standard LPN/VN Curriculum . . . . . . . . . . . 9
Summary and Recommendations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12
Talking Points: Military Training Exception . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13

352



iii

National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

www.ncsbn.org

Acknowledgements 

NCSBN gratefully acknowledges the following individuals who have provided assistance with this project.

 � Patty Knecht, MS, RN, Director, Chester County Intermediate Unit Practical Nursing Program; Chair, NLN Practical Nurse 
Ad Hoc Committee

 � Mitch Seal, EdD, MEd-IT, RN-BC, Commander, Nurse Corps, U.S. Navy, Navy Professor, Navy Researcher, Director of 
Performance Management Quality Improvement Medical Education & Training Campus

 � Terri Kinsey, Commander, U.S. Navy 

 � Mary M. Whitehead, Colonel, U.S.A.F., NC, Associate Dean, Academic Support, Medical Education and Training Campus

 � Suellyn Masek, MSN, RN, CNOR, Chair, Washington State Nursing Care Quality Assurance Commission

 � Lois Hoell, MS, MBA, RN, Washington State Nursing Care Quality Assurance Commission

 � Mary Jane Hamilton RN, PhD, Dean and Professor of Nursing, Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi  

 � Donald L. Parsons, Deputy Director, Department of Combat Medic Training, Medical Education and Training Campus

 � Lisa Lutz, President, Solutions for Information Design, LLC

 � Veera Pandey, Analyst, Solutions for Information Design, LLC 

 � Ed Davin, Principal Analyst, Solutions for Information Design, LLC

353



1

National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

www.ncsbn.org

Introduction

The recently released White House report titled, The Fast Track to Civilian Employment: Streamlining Credentialing and 
Licensing for Service Members, Veterans and Their Spouses, encourages states to support legislative efforts that will 
transition veterans into the civilian workplace. The National Council of State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN®) wholeheartedly 
joins these efforts. We value the contributions veterans have made in the military and acknowledge their training and 
experience. Our goal is to assist U.S. boards of nursing (BONs) in making licensing decisions that will help veterans safely 
and competently enter civilian careers in nursing. 

Some of the questions that have arisen out of the president’s initiative to transition veterans to civilian careers pertain to the 
role of the licensed practical/vocational nurse (LPN/VN), including: 

 � Do Army health care specialists (medics), Navy corpsmen and Air Force airmen have the knowledge, skills and abilities 
to transition into a career as an LPN/VN directly from their military service? 

 � What are the differences between military training and LPN/VN education?

 � Should veterans be given credit for some of their education and training that will allow them to accelerate through the 
LPN/VN program? 

To assist in answering these questions, NCSBN staff, with consultation from leading experts in the areas of nursing and 
military education, conducted an in-depth analysis of the health care specialist (medic), corpsman and airman curricula, 
and compared these with a standard LPN/VN curriculum. The standard LPN/VN curriculum developed for this project is 
comparable to the LPN/VN curricula approved by U.S. BONs. In addition, NCSBN staff reviewed the Army LPN program and 
compared it with the standard LPN/VN curriculum; this analysis is provided within this report, along with recommendations 
and legislative talking points. 

NCSBN welcomes any questions related to the information in this report. We are dedicated to assisting BONs in licensing 
decisions that will allow veterans to enter nursing competently and safely.

354



National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

2 www.ncsbn.org

Development of the Standard LPN/VN Curriculum 

A standard LPN/VN curriculum, comparable to those approved by U.S. BONs, was necessary for this review and analysis. 
NCSBN staff, with experience in curriculum development and LPN/VN nurse education, consulted a national expert in 
LPN/VN curriculum development and produced a standard LPN/VN curriculum to be used for these analyses. The consul-
tant, Patty Knecht, MS, RN, is currently leading a national initiative to develop a core LPN/VN curriculum. 

The elements of the standard LPN/VN curriculum developed for this project are considered minimal core requirements for 
an LPN/VN program. Although some variation exists across the country and some LPN/VN programs may integrate, present 
or outline the content differently (i.e., through laboratory exercises, simulation, lecture, etc.), this is a comprehensive stan-
dard curriculum that is representative of the minimum didactic and clinical requirements necessary for practical/vocational 
nursing education in the U.S.

355



3

National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

www.ncsbn.org

The Standard LPN/VN Curriculum - Essential Content

Anatomy and Physiology

Chemistry of the body, electrolytes and body fluids

Structure and function of cells and tissues

Structure and function of the body systems

Common diseases affecting the body systems and drugs used for treatment

Pharmacology

Pharmacological calculations

Classification of medications

Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of medications

Nursing considerations in medication administration (six rights/critical thinking)

Nursing Fundamentals

Incidence/prevalence of disease and the health care system

Issues in health care

Therapeutic communication techniques

Cultural considerations in health/illness

Health promotion activities

Infectious process and infection control 

Basic nursing care including nutrition (minimum of 35 hours of clinical and 27 hours of lab included in clinical hours total)

Nursing assessment (full vs. focused assessment)

Nursing process/critical thinking

Documentation

Medical-Surgical 

IV fluids and calculations of rates and role of LPN/VN

Drug classifications 

Understanding diagnostic studies and LPN/VN role

Care of the surgical patient

Care of the oncology patient (death and dying)

Bloodbourne pathogens and standard precautions - integrated

Psychosocial, cultural, spiritual and ethnic considerations with patients - integrated

Community services - integrated

Provide safe and effective care 

Physiological implications of disease process - integrated

Obtaining laboratory specimens/interpreting results

Nursing process - integrated

Role of LPN/VN in patient education - integrated

Informed consent - integrated

LPN/VN role in physical assessment - integrated

Care of the older patient - integrated

Care of patients with cardiovascular and peripheral vascular disorders

Care of patients with respiratory disorders

Care of patients with gastrointestinal disorders

Care of patients with endocrine disorders

Care of patients with immune disorders

Care of patients with skin disorders

The Standard LPN/VN Curriculum

356



National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

4 www.ncsbn.org

The Standard LPN/VN Curriculum - Essential Content

Health promotion activities - integrated

Care of patients with blood and lymphatic disorders

Care of the patient with a reproductive disorder 

Care of the patient with a musculoskeletal disorder 

Care of the patient with a genitourinary disorder

Care of the patient with a sensory disorder (eye and ear)

Care of the patient with a neurological disorder

Care of the patient with a mental health disorder (could be separate or integrated)

Community health nursing

Gerontological nursing

Maternal and Child Health Nursing 

Impact of family in maternal child health - integrated

Ethical issues in perinatal nursing - integrated

Physiological changes during the perinatal period - integrated

Health promotion in maternal child nursing - integrated

Cultural impact - integrated

Community resources - integrated

Normal growth and development

Providing safe patient care during prenatal/labor and delivery and postnatal

Introduction of maternal/child health with review of reproduction

Prenatal and complications

Providing safe patient care to pediatric patients

Labor and delivery

Postnatal with family; women's health care and care of newborn, including congenital anomalies 

Normal infant, toddler, preschooler, school-aged and adolescent child

Care of the pediatric patient, including data collection and procedures

Care of child with fluid and electrolyte imbalances

Care of child with sensory or neurologic conditions

Care of child with musculoskeletal disorders

Care of child with respiratory disorders

Care of child with cardiovascular disorders 

Care of child with blood, blood-forming organs or lymphatic disorders

Care of child with gastrointestinal disorders

Care of child with genitourinary disorders

Care of child with skin disorders

Care of child with endocrine conditions

Care of child with communicable disease

Care of child with psychosocial disorder

Issues in Nursing

Legal aspects of nursing

Ethical aspects of nursing

357



5

National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

www.ncsbn.org

Military Health Care Occupations Examined in this Analysis:   
Role/Program Descriptions
The following are short descriptions of the military health care occupations that were analyzed and compared with the stan-
dard LPN/VN curriculum. 

Basic Medical Technician Corpsman Program (Navy HM0000/Air Force BMTCP 4N0X1)

Description of Role: The Basic Medical Technician Corpsman Program prepares service members to function as entry-level 
medical technicians in fixed and nonfixed medical facilities, performing duties to provide quality emergency nursing and 
primary care procedures. Graduates demonstrate the ability to comprehend, evaluate and apply information relevant to the 
role of the basic medical technician; technical proficiency in entry-level skills required to fulfill the role of a basic medical 
technician; and personal and professional behavior consistent with the expectations of the basic medical technician.

Program Description: The Basic Medical Technician Corpsman Program provides the enlisted with basic knowledge of 
emergency medicine and nursing care. The program consists of lectures, group activities, demonstrations, hands-on instruc-
tion and clinical practice, and may include computer-based or blended learning activities.

Air Force Independent Duty Medical Technician (IDMT 4N0X1C)

Description of Role: This role builds on the skills acquired in the Basic Medical Technician Corpsman Program (BMTCP 
4NOX1), which serves as a prerequisite. The Air Force independent duty medical technician is an advanced role and is 
trained to operate a medical aid station at a remote or isolated duty station, provide medical support to a nonmedical field 
unit or provide medical support to other government agencies and joint service missions. The training is specific to perform-
ing emergency medical, dental and surgical procedures to stabilize a patient’s condition until evacuation for definitive care 
can occur.

Length of Course: Not specified, but approximately 13 weeks based on standard 8-hour training day and total program 
hours of 517.

Course Description: This course includes training in obtaining medical histories; examining, assessing, treating and 
documenting patient care encounters in the absence of a physician; performing emergency medical, dental and surgical 
procedures to stabilize a patient’s condition until evacuation for definitive care can occur; monitoring medical aspects of 
special interest programs and health promotions; advanced medication administration; low complexity laboratory proce-
dures; and conducting preventive medicine and food safety inspection in lieu of public health and bioenvironmental health 
personnel.

Course Prerequisites: Prior to enrollment in the course, the enlisted must possess Primary Air Force Specialty Code (PAFSC) 
4N051/71 and three years experience practicing as a 4N0XX with two years of direct patient care. Additionally, the enlisted 
must have completed 4N Vol 3 Anatomy and Physiology CDC or IDMT BIO 100 Anatomy and Physiology. 

Army Health Care Specialist (68W Army Medic)

Description of Role: The Army health care specialist (medic) is trained to administer emergency care on the battlefield and 
may also administer limited primary care in battalion aide stations (BAS). Health care specialists (medics) are taught to do 
rapid assessments and quickly respond to acute injuries and other emergencies. They are experts in evacuation and acquire 
high level skills to administer care of the severely wounded. The civilian equivalent to this role is an emergency medical 
technician (EMT).

Length of Course: 16 weeks

Course Description: The Army Medic Course is taught in three distinct phases:

Phase I:  Basic EMT Training

Focus is on immediate, emergency care. All participants must pass the National Registry Emergency Medical Technician-
Basic (NREMT) examination. 

358



National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

6 www.ncsbn.org

Phase II: Limited Primary Care

This prepares the health care specialist (medic) for serving in a BAS. Coursework covers injuries, illnesses and procedures 
commonly seen in a BAS. Content covered includes basic physical assessment and history taking, abdominal primary care, 
basic wound care, eye, ear, nose and throat (EENT) primary care, infection asepsis, sterile technique, injections, medication 
administration, orthopedic primary care, respiratory primary care, pharmacology, medical documentation and venipuncture.

Phase III: Field Craft

This prepares the health care specialist (medic) for combat. Coursework includes battlefield medicine, combat casualty 
assessment, battlefield injuries and combat evacuation. Content includes management of shock, traumatic brain injuries, 
burns, ocular injuries, abdominal trauma, hemorrhage control and vascular access.

Summary of Skills

The 68W Army Health Care Specialist is a registered EMT. He/she has a wide range of skills that help them react to 
emergencies.

Strengths: physical assessment of acute injuries, limited primary care, advanced level skills from venipuncture to intraosseous 
fluid replacement and chest tube insertion. Some pharmacology and the principles of medication administration are inte-
grated into the course. The health care specialist (medic) does learn about the care of the adult and child with cardiovascular, 
respiratory, gastrointestinal, endocrine (diabetic), skin, hemodynamic, musculoskeletal, neurological, sensory, and mental 
health disorder, but the emphasis is placed on emergency care. The goal of this course is passage of the EMT exam and 
learning to use these skills on the battlefield.

359



7

National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

www.ncsbn.org

AN ANALYSIS OF MILITARY CURRICULA WITH THE STANDARD LPN/VN CURRICULUM

Key:
0 = Military curriculum does not meet requirement
1 = Military curriculum partially meets requirement
2 = Military curriculum meets requirement

Standard LPN/VN Curriculum - Essential Content

Military Occupations

Navy HM0000
Air Force 

BMTCP 4N0X1
Air Force IDMT 

4N0X1C

Army 
Medic 68W 
Healthcare 
Specialist

Anatomy and Physiology 

Chemistry of the body, electrolytes and body fluids 1 1 2 1

Structure and function of cells and tissues 1 1 2 1

Structure and function of the body systems 1 1 2 1

Common diseases affecting the body systems and drugs used for treatment 1 1 2 1

Pharmacology 

Pharmacological calculations 2 2 2 2

Classification of medications 2 2 2 1

Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of medications 0 0 1 1

Nursing considerations in medication administration  
(six rights/critical thinking)

1 1 2 1

Nursing Fundamentals 

Incidence/prevalence of disease and the health care system 0 0 1 0

Issues in health care 0 0 0 0

Therapeutic communication techniques 1 1 1 2

Cultural considerations in health/illness 1 1 1 2

Health promotion activities 1 0 0 0

Infectious process and infection control 1 1 1 2

Basic nursing care including nutrition (minimum of 35 hours of clinical and 27 hours of lab 
included in clinical hours total)

1 1 1 Assess skills

Nursing assessment (full vs. focused assessment) 1 1 1 1

Nursing process/critical thinking 1 1 1 0

Documentation 1 1 1 1

Medical-Surgical 

IV fluids and calculations of rates and role of LPN/VN 1 1 1 2

Drug classifications 2 2 2 1

Understanding diagnostic studies and LPN/VN role 1 1 1 1

Care of the surgical patient 1 1 1 1

Care of the oncology patient (death and dying) 1 1 1 0

Bloodbourne pathogens and standard precautions - integrated 1 1 1 2

Psychosocial, cultural, spiritual and ethnic considerations with patients - integrated 1 1 1 1

Community services - integrated 0 0 0 0

Provide safe and effective care 2 2 2 2

Physiological implications of disease process - integrated 1 1 2 1

Obtaining laboratory specimens/interpreting results 1 1 1 2

Nursing process - integrated 0 0 0 0

Role of LPN/VN in patient education - integrated 0 0 0 0

Informed consent - integrated 2 2 2 0

LPN/VN role in physical assessment - integrated 1 1 1 2

Care of the older patient - integrated 1 1 1 0

360



National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

8 www.ncsbn.org

AN ANALYSIS OF MILITARY CURRICULA WITH THE STANDARD LPN/VN CURRICULUM

Key:
0 = Military curriculum does not meet requirement
1 = Military curriculum partially meets requirement
2 = Military curriculum meets requirement

Standard LPN/VN Curriculum - Essential Content

Military Occupations

Navy HM0000
Air Force 

BMTCP 4N0X1
Air Force IDMT 

4N0X1C

Army 
Medic 68W 
Healthcare 
Specialist

Care of patients with cardiovascular and peripheral vascular disorders 1 1 2 1

Care of patients with respiratory disorders 1 1 2 1

Care of patients with gastrointestinal disorders 1 1 2 1

Care of patients with endocrine disorders 1 1 2 1

Care of patients with immune disorders 1 1 1 0

Care of patients with skin disorders 1 1 2 2

Health promotion activities - integrated 1 0 0 0

Care of patients with blood and lymphatic disorders 0 0 2 0

Care of the patient with a reproductive disorder 1 1 2 0

Care of the patient with a musculoskeletal disorder 1 1 2 1

Care of the patient with a genitourinary disorder 1 1 2 0

Care of the patient with a sensory disorder (eye and ear) 2 2 2 1

Care of the patient with a neurological disorder 1 1 2 1

Care of the patient with a mental health disorder (could be separate or integrated) 1 1 2 1

Community health nursing 0 0 0 0

Gerontological nursing 1 1 1 0

Maternal and Child Health Nursing 

Impact of family in maternal child health - integrated 0 0 0 0

Ethical issues in perinatal nursing - integrated 0 0 0 0

Physiological changes during the perinatal period - integrated 0 0 0 0

Health promotion in maternal child nursing - integrated 0 0 0 0

Cultural impact - integrated 0 0 0 0

Community resources - integrated 0 0 0 0

Normal growth and development 1 1 1 2

Providing safe patient care during prenatal/labor and delivery and postnatal 0 0 0 1

Introduction of maternal/child health with review of reproduction 0 0 0 0

Prenatal and complications 0 0 0 0

Providing safe patient care to pediatric patients 0 0 0 2

Labor and delivery 0 0 0 2

Postnatal with family; women's health care and care of newborn, including congenital 
anomalies 

0 0 0 0

Normal infant, toddler, preschooler, school-aged and adolescent child 0 0 0 0

Care of the pediatric patient, including data collection and procedures 0 0 0 2

Care of child with fluid and electrolyte imbalances 0 0 0 1

Care of child with sensory or neurologic conditions 0 0 0 1

Care of child with musculoskeletal disorders 0 0 0 1

Care of child with respiratory disorders 0 0 0 1

Care of child with cardiovascular disorders 0 0 0 1

Care of child with blood, blood-forming organs or lymphatic disorders 0 0 0 0

Care of child with gastrointestinal disorders 0 0 0 1

361



9

National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

www.ncsbn.org

AN ANALYSIS OF MILITARY CURRICULA WITH THE STANDARD LPN/VN CURRICULUM

Key:
0 = Military curriculum does not meet requirement
1 = Military curriculum partially meets requirement
2 = Military curriculum meets requirement

Standard LPN/VN Curriculum - Essential Content

Military Occupations

Navy HM0000
Air Force 

BMTCP 4N0X1
Air Force IDMT 

4N0X1C

Army 
Medic 68W 
Healthcare 
Specialist

Care of child with genitourinary disorders 0 0 0 0

Care of child with skin disorders 0 0 0 1

Care of child with endocrine conditions 0 0 0 1

Care of child with communicable disease 0 0 0 1

Care of child with psychosocial disorder 0 0 0 1

Issues in Nursing

Legal aspects of nursing 1 1 1 0

Ethical aspects of nursing 1 1 1 0

Army Practical Nurse Program (68WM6)

Description of Role: The Army practical nurse specialist supervises or performs preventive, therapeutic and emergen-
cy nursing care procedures under the supervision of a physician, nurse or noncommissioned officer. Program instruction 
includes advanced anatomy and physiology, pathophysiology and appropriate nursing care, expanded use of infection 
control principles, and pharmacokinetics and medication administration. The nursing process is integrated throughout the 
program. The clinical rotations include medical-surgical, pre- and post-operative, pediatrics, obstetrics, gerontology, emer-
gency room, and critical care settings.

Length of Course: Phase 1 is 8 weeks; Phase 2 is 40 weeks.

Course Description: This is a two-phase course that provides skills and knowledge necessary to become a proficient entry 
level LPN/VN. Phase 1 is taught at the Academy of Health Sciences Fort Sam Houston and Phase 2 is taught at designated 
medical treatment facilities.

Course Prerequisites: Prior to enrollment in the course, a student must have a minimum of 24 months of experience  
as a 68W.

AN ANALYSIS OF THE ARMY 68WM6 LPN PROGRAM WITH THE STANDARD LPN/VN CURRICULUM

Key:
0 = Military curriculum does not meet requirement
1 = Military curriculum partially meets requirement
2 = Military curriculum meets requirement

Standard LPN/VN Curriculum - Essential Content Army 68WM6

Anatomy and Physiology

Chemistry of the body, electrolytes and body fluids 2

Structure and function of cells and tissues 2

Structure and function of the body systems 2

Common diseases affecting the body systems and drugs used for treatment 2

Pharmacology

Pharmacological calculations 2

Classification of medications 2

Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of medications 2

Nursing considerations in medication administration (six rights/critical thinking) 2

362



National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

10 www.ncsbn.org

AN ANALYSIS OF THE ARMY 68WM6 LPN PROGRAM WITH THE STANDARD LPN/VN CURRICULUM

Key:
0 = Military curriculum does not meet requirement
1 = Military curriculum partially meets requirement
2 = Military curriculum meets requirement

Standard LPN/VN Curriculum - Essential Content Army 68WM6

Nursing Fundamentals 

Incidence/prevalence of disease and the health care system 2

Issues in health care 2

Therapeutic communication techniques 2

Cultural considerations in health/illness 2

Health promotion activities 2

Infectious process and infection control 2

Basic nursing care including nutrition (minimum of 35 hours of clinical and 27 hours of lab included in clinical 
hours total)

2

Nursing assessment (full vs. focused assessment) 2

Nursing process/critical thinking 2

Documentation 2

Medical-Surgical 

IV fluids and calculations of rates and role of LPN/VN 2

Drug classifications 2

Understanding diagnostic studies and LPN/VN role 2

Care of the surgical patient 2

Care of the oncology patient (death and dying) 2

Bloodbourne pathogens and standard precautions - integrated 2

Psychosocial, cultural, spiritual and ethnic considerations with patients - integrated 2

Community services - integrated 2

Provide safe and effective care 2

Physiological implications of disease process - integrated 2

Obtaining laboratory specimens/interpreting results 2

Nursing process - integrated 2

Role of LPN/VN in patient education - integrated 2

Informed consent - integrated 2

LPN/VN role in physical assessment - integrated 2

Care of the older patient - integrated 2

Care of patients with cardiovascular and peripheral vascular disorders 2

Care of patients with respiratory disorders 2

Care of patients with gastrointestinal disorders 2

Care of patients with endocrine disorders 2

Care of patients with immune disorders 2

Care of patients with skin disorders 2

Health promotion activities - integrated 2

Care of patients with blood and lymphatic disorders 2

Care of the patient with a reproductive disorder 2

Care of the patient with a musculoskeletal disorder 2

Care of the patient with a genitourinary disorder 2

Care of the patient with a sensory disorder (eye and ear) 2

Care of the patient with a neurological disorder 2

Care of the patient with a mental health disorder (could be separate or integrated) 2

363



11

National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

www.ncsbn.org

AN ANALYSIS OF THE ARMY 68WM6 LPN PROGRAM WITH THE STANDARD LPN/VN CURRICULUM

Key:
0 = Military curriculum does not meet requirement
1 = Military curriculum partially meets requirement
2 = Military curriculum meets requirement

Standard LPN/VN Curriculum - Essential Content Army 68WM6

Community health nursing 2

Gerontological nursing 2

Maternal and Child Health Nursing 

Impact of family in maternal child health - integrated 2

Ethical issues in perinatal nursing - integrated 2

Physiological changes during the perinatal period - integrated 2

Health promotion in maternal child nursing - integrated 2

Cultural impact - integrated 2

Community resources - integrated 2

Normal growth and development 2

Providing safe patient care during prenatal/labor and delivery and postnatal 2

Introduction of maternal/child health with review of reproduction 2

Prenatal and complications 2

Providing safe patient care to pediatric patients 2

Labor and delivery 2

Postnatal with family; women's health care and care of newborn, including congenital anomalies 2

Normal infant, toddler, preschooler, school-aged and adolescent child 2

Care of the pediatric patient, including data collection and procedures 2

Care of child with fluid and electrolyte imbalances 2

Care of child with sensory or neurologic conditions 2

Care of child with musculoskeletal disorders 2

Care of child with respiratory disorders 2

Care of child with cardiovascular disorders 2

Care of child with blood, blood-forming organs or lymphatic disorders 2

Care of child with gastrointestinal disorders 2

Care of child with genitourinary disorders 2

Care of child with skin disorders 2

Care of child with endocrine conditions 2

Care of child with communicable disease 2

Care of child with psychosocial disorder 2

Issues in Nursing

Legal aspects of nursing 2

Ethical aspects of nursing 2

364



National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

12 www.ncsbn.org

Summary and Recommendations

1. After an extensive review of health care specialist (medic), corpsman and airman curricula and comparing it with a 
standard LPN/VN curriculum, significant differences in content were identified. These differences preclude granting 
an LPN/VN license to veterans specialized in these areas without additional practical/vocational nurse coursework and 
clinical experience.

2. For veterans with training and experience as health care specialists (medics), corpsmen and airmen, civilian 
BON-approved LPN/VN programs should develop bridge programs that are based on individual assessments of each 
veteran and geared towards helping these individuals acquire the knowledge, skills and abilities needed to practice as 
an LPN/VN safely without repeating previously acquired content.

3. Each veteran will be leaving the military with varying levels of experience. Some have inserted chest tubes and per-
formed other small surgical procedures, while others have little, if any, experience doing these procedures and instead 
had other types of responsibilities (nonhealth care related) during their military service. Therefore, it is recommended 
that the knowledge, skills and abilities of all veterans entering an LPN/VN program should be formally evaluated/
assessed prior to beginning a program. If proficiency is demonstrated, this should be accounted for in the LPN/VN 
program to assist in accelerating the education process. 

4. After successful completion and graduation from the LPN/VN program, the veteran must pass the NCLEX-PN® 
Examination prior to licensure as an LPN/VN.

5. While the courses offered in military programs are comprehensive and rigorous, a veteran who has been a health care 
specialist (medic), corpsman or airman must learn the role of the nurse, the nursing process and the science of nursing 
care. The veteran must learn the role of the LPN/VN, the scope of practice and the principles of delegation in order 
to practice competently and safely. This is acquired through formal education, both clinical and didactic, and must be 
integrated throughout the course of study.

6. The Army LPN Program is comparable to a standard LPN/VN program approved by BONs.

365



13

National Council of State Boards of Nursing, Inc. (NCSBN) | 2013

www.ncsbn.org

Talking Points: Military Training Exception
NCSBN supports veterans entering the nursing profession. We would like these hard working individuals to succeed and 
experience long and rewarding careers in the field of nursing.  

 � The roles and responsibilities of registered nurses (RNs) and licensed practical/vocational nurses (LPN/VNs) are 
different from that of health care specialists (medics), corpsmen and airmen. Thus, the training for these military 
occupations is different from that of nursing education programs.

Even within the military, RNs and LPNs have separate roles and responsibilities from health care specialists (medics), 
corpsmen or airmen. The military requires RNs working in military facilities to hold a bachelor’s degree in nursing and 
meet all the requirements of a civilian nursing program approved by a board of nursing (BON). A health care specialist 
(medic) or corpsman can only become an RN in the military by completing an RN program. Educational exemptions are 
not offered based on experience or another type/level of training. 

Currently, the Army is the only service with an LPN occupational specialty. Certain MOS 68W soldiers (Army combat 
medics) can attend a course to become an entry level LPN. Students are required to sit for the NCLEX-PN® Examination 
and obtain licensure as an LVN. Thus, LPNs in the Army receive a substantial amount of additional education above and 
beyond training as a health care specialist (medic), corpsman or airman.

 � LPN/VN education is different than the training received by health care specialists (medics), corpsmen or airmen. 

After an extensive review of the health care specialist (medic), corpsman and airman curricula and comparing it with a 
standard LPN/VN curriculum, significant differences in content were identified. The military occupations lack content 
in the nursing process, health promotion and prevention, care of the pediatric patient, care of the obstetric patient, 
care of the older adult/geriatric patient, and chronic care management. In addition, the role of the LPN/VN is different 
from the military health care occupations cited in this report. The veteran needs time to learn a new scope of practice, 
acclimate to the role of an LPN/VN, and learn how to think and act like an LPN/VN. For those who have only worked on 
the battlefield, coursework will be needed on the health care delivery system, including hospital systems and long-term 
care. For a full listing of the educational differences, please review “NCSBN Analysis: A Comparison of Selected Military 
Health Care Occupation Curricula with a Standard Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Curriculum.”  

 � Allowing health care specialists (medics)/corpsmen/airmen to bypass educational requirements and sit unpre-
pared for the NCLEX® is costly and can undermine test taker confidence.

 � Graduation from a BON approved LPN/VN program is mandatory for all individuals wishing to be licensed 
as LPN/VNs; however, some LPN/VN content may overlap and be repetitive of the military occupation program 
content. NCSBN supports and encourages the development of LPN/VN bridge programs that allow health care 
specialists (medics), corpsmen and airmen credit for the knowledge, skills, and abilities they acquired in the 
military and focus content on gaps in knowledge, the nursing process and differences between the military and 
LPN/VN roles and scope of practice. 

The Army is the only branch of the military to offer an LPN program that provides the training necessary to be licensed 
as a practical/vocational nurse. NCSBN recommends the development of civilian LPN/VN bridge programs geared 
towards assisting veterans in mastering the knowledge, skills and abilities needed to practice safely without repeating 
previously acquired content.

NCSBN represents U.S. BONs and supports the initiative to transition veterans to careers in nursing. NCSBN is working 
with many groups to address different aspects of this project and should be involved in any discussions regarding this 
endeavor so that it can assist in assuring veterans have a safe and smooth transition into a career in nursing.

366



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
3/12/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Board of Nursing 
 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
3/28/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Legislative/Administrative Rules Matters – 
Discussion and Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
DSPS staff will appear to discuss the Executive Order 61 directive. 
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

367



   
EXECUTIVE ORDER # 61 

 
Relating to Job Creation and Small Business Expansion  

 
 WHEREAS, creating jobs and growing our state’s economy is dependent on a vibrant small 
business sector; and 
 

WHEREAS, small businesses have generated 64% of net new jobs over the past fifteen 
years and employ over half of all private sector employees; and 
  

WHEREAS, according to recent U.S. Census data, 86% of Wisconsin business employ 
fewer than 20 workers, and 74% have ten workers or less; and 

 
WHEREAS, small businesses spend 80% more per worker than large employers to comply 

with government regulations and, according to a recent National Federation of Independent 
Business survey of Wisconsin employers, 91% said it was impossible to know about, comply with, 
and understand all of government’s regulations; and 

 
WHEREAS, according to the U.S. Small Business Administration, complying with 

government regulations costs small businesses $10,585 per worker, which discourages investment 
and hiring by small businesses; and 

 
WHEREAS, government regulations are regularly cited as one of the top three concerns for 

small business growth, according to NFIB’s Small Business Optimism Index; and 
 
WHEREAS, 2011 Wisconsin Act 46 strengthened Wisconsin’s Small Business Regulatory 

Review Board (Board) empowering small business owners and giving them the ability to judge the 
economic impact of government regulation; and 

 
WHEREAS, 2011 Wisconsin Act 46 requires state agencies to submit any rule with an 

economic impact to the Board for review and allows the Board to suggest changes to the agency that 
will improve compliance and reduce the rule’s burden on small businesses; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 227.30, the Board has the authority to review rules and 

guidelines of any agency to determine whether any of those rules or guidelines place an unnecessary 
burden on the ability of small businesses to conduct their affairs; and 

 
WHEREAS, state agencies and the Board should not only be reviewing new rules but 

collaborating to reform existing rules that hinder job creation and small business expansion and that 
this effort would help further the state’s goal of creating 250,000 jobs by 2015. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, I, SCOTT WALKER, Governor of the State of Wisconsin, by the 
authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of this State, specifically Wis. Stat. § 227.10(2m), 
do hereby: 

 
1. Require all state agencies to review 2011 Wisconsin Act 46 to ensure they are in 

compliance, ready to assist small business owners, and properly submitting any proposed 
rules with an economic impact to the Board; 
 

2. Require all state agencies to cooperate with the Board to identify existing rules hindering 
job creation and small business growth; 

368



 
3. Require all state agencies to work with the Board to recommend changes to these rules 

that will both reduce their burden on job creators while continuing to comply with the 
intent of the statutes that created them;  
 

4. Require all state agencies to work with the Board to identify strategies that will increase 
compliance with existing rules; 

 
5. Request that the Board engage small business owners and their representative 

organizations to gather input on any rules hindering job growth; 
 

6. Request that the Board provide a report and analysis of these rules, in a manner similar 
to Wis. Stat. § 227.30(1), to the Governor’s Office of Regulatory Compliance and the 
agency with the authority to amend the rules, which details the rules they have identified 
for modification.   

   
 
 

369



 

 

 

370



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
4/25/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
5/9/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
APNP certification – Discussion and consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
N 8.02  Definitions. As used in this chapter:  
(1) "Advanced practice nurse'' means a registered nurse who possesses the following qualifications:  

(a) The registered nurse has a current license to practice professional nursing in this state, or has 
a current license to practice professional nursing in another state which has adopted the nurse 
licensure compact;  
(b) The registered nurse is currently certified by a national certifying body approved by the 
board as a nurse practitioner, certified nurse-midwife, certified registered nurse anesthetist or 
clinical nurse specialist; and,  
(c) For applicants who receive national certification as a nurse practitioner, certified nurse-
midwife, certified registered nurse anesthetist or clinical nurse specialist after July 1, 1998, the 
registered nurse holds a master's degree in nursing or a related health field granted by a college 
or university accredited by a regional accrediting agency approved by the board of education in 
the state in which the college or university is located.  

 
 
 

371



 

 

 

372



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
4/25/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
5/9/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
NCSBN annual meeting – Discussion and 
Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 

Aug. 14-16, 2013 | Providence, RI 

2013 Annual Meeting 

The NCSBN Annual Meeting contains the official business meeting of the NCSBN Delegate Assembly 

 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

373

https://www.ncsbn.org/3880.htm


 

 

 

374



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
4/25/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
5/9/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Veterans Affairs letter of April 2, 2013 - Discussion 
and Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Same as Title.  

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

375



376



377



 

 

 

378


	Legislation and Rules Committee
	A. Agenda
	B. Minutes
	D. Rule-Making Goals & Timelines
	E. Amending N1, 2, 3 Relating to Program Approval
	F. Amending N2, 3 Relating to Licensure
	G. Amending N7 Relating to Unprofessional Conduct
	H. Criminal Background Checks

	Education & Licensure Committee
	A. Agenda
	B. Minutes
	C. Bryant & Stratton Response
	D. Quarter 1 NCLEX Pass Rate

	Practice Committee
	A. Agenda
	B. Minutes
	C. Scope of Practice Tree
	D. R.N. FAQS

	Full Board Meeting
	A. Agenda
	B. Legislation & Rules
	C. Education & Licensure
	D. Practice 
	H. Minutes
	I. Administrative Matters
	I.1 June Meeting Items
	I.2 BON Newsletter
	I.3 Staff Updates 

	J. WLN Report
	K. NCSBN LTC Conference Report
	L. Legislative/ Administrative Rule Matters 
	L.1 Military LPNVN
	L.2 EO 61

	M. APNP Certification
	N. NCSBN Annual Meeting
	O. VA Letter - April 2, 2013
	CLOSED SESSION
	S. Monitoring 
	S.1 Christine R. Bohl
	S.2 Elizabeth Forward
	S.3 Angela Leonard
	S.4 Mary E. Lichtenwalner
	S.5 Cheryl Miller
	S.6 Kathleen Preston
	S.7 Ann E. Stanton
	S.8 Lisa Wickline

	T. Administrative Warnings
	T.1 12 NUR 498
	T.2 12 NUR 593

	U. Stipulations
	U.1 Rita A. Jenkins
	U.2 Joseph P. Scallon 
	U.3 Alaina D. Lynch
	U.4 Connie M. Fox
	U.5 Joy Y. Miller
	U.6 Bradley T. Sivak, Jr.
	U.7 Angela M. Branum
	U.8 Mark R. Fortman
	U.9 Laurie J. Allison
	U.10 Patricia A. Pokallus
	U.11 Amy L. Wojtusik

	V. FDO - Diane Zakopyko
	W. Orders Fixing Costs
	W.1 Jennifer Carlson
	W.2 Lisa Friedman
	W.3 Nicole Wilburn 

	Y. Credentialing
	Y.1 General
	Roster
	Y.1.a Jennifer Dixon

	Y.2 Convictions
	Roster
	R.N. Endorsement 
	Y.2.a Ashley Lukens 
	Y.2.b David Spannagel

	L.P.N. Endorsement
	Y.2.c Lisa Olsen
	Y.2.d Nicole Reder

	R.N. Re-Registration
	Y.2.e Deborah Rohrwasser 

	R.N. Examination
	Y.2.f Beau Ruehlow
	Y.2.g Brian Holzhauer
	Y.2.h Corleen Larson
	Y.2.i Dana Deyoung
	Y.2.j Dawn Quaderer
	Y.2.k Jennifer Dillman
	Y.2.l Jessica Wians
	Y.2.m Julien Lee
	Y.2.n Keyosha Moore
	Y.2.o Lindsey Brandeburg
	Y.2.p Lori Krizan
	Y.2.q Shondel Diegel
	Y.2.r Tiffany Gray

	Allowed to Sit
	R.N. Examination
	Y.2.s Amber Parr
	Y.2.t Jeffrey Leitz
	Y.2.u Jessica Piencikowski�
	Y.2.v Jessie Watermolen
	Y.2.x David Labadie

	L.P.N. Examination
	Y.2.w Mark Keller



	Y.3 Intent to Deny
	Y.3.a Nicole Baker 
	Y.3.b Shawn Siebold 



	BB. Board Meeting Process 
	CC. Board Strategic Planning 
	CC.1 Board Seal





